TOWNSHIP OF SALINE

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW

SALINE, MICHIGAN 48176

JAMES C. MARION * SUPERVISOR KELLY L. MARION * CLERK JENNIFER M. ZINK * TREASURER TOM P. HAMMOND * TRUSTEE ROBERT J. MARION * TRUSTEE

Regular Meeting October 11, 2023 Page 1 of 2

- 1. The Regular Meeting of the Saline Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Marion on October 11,2023 at 7:00 PM at the Saline Town Hall, 5731 Braun Road, Saline, MI 48176.
- 2. Members present: Supervisor Marion, Treasurer Zink, Clerk Marion, and Trustee R. Marion. Trustee Hammond was absent. Four other citizens were present.
- 3. Clerk Marion led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 4. Mr. R. Marion moved, supported by Mrs. Zink that the agenda be approved.
- Mr. R. Marion moved, supported by Mrs. Zink, that the consent agenda be approved as presented.
 - a. Approve minutes from the September 13 meeting.
 - b. Receive Clerk's budget, Financial Report
 - c. Approve Accounts Payable for October in the amount of \$15,271
 - d. Approval payroll for October in the amount of \$8,364.33
 - e. Approve payment to Saline Are Fire Department for operating in the amount of \$52,885.
- 6. Citizen Comments- Meija Knaft outreach coordinator for the River Raisin Watershed Council addressed the Board to see if it would be bifacial for the organization to hold a meeting for the residences to answer questions/inform them of the option they have for the preservation of their land. Treasure Zink to work with the organization to schedule a meeting toward the end of the year.
- 7. Supervisor's Report
 - a. Sheriff's Report- no major incidents.
 - b. Andelina Farms- phase three moving along roads to be in by the end of year. US12 turn lanes need to be widened MDOT working with MI Homes. Some of the drainage issues have been addressed. A reduction in the bond held to take place by the end of the year. A progress meeting to be held October 13.
 - c. Clean Up Day- over all a good turnout. Concerns moving forward: finding a new company to supply the trucks, Republic will no longer have the trucks available. Due to the lack of tires brought in the Board will need to decide if this service will be offered next year or if the township will help in the cost to encourage the residence to dispose of tires. The Board will also decide whether or not to continue the weekly recycling, at this time we cannot keep up with the amount of resident, and the cost is reaching approximately \$30,000 pre year.
 - d. PA116- a MOTION was made by Mrs. Zink and supported by Trustee Marion to approval the PA116 for Rogers/Moorville Rd and Marion/Hack Rd & Mooreville Ayes 4 Nays 0 Mr. Hammond was absent.

Regular Meeting October 11, 2023 Page 2 of 2

- 8. No Trustee's Report- a public hearing to be held regarding amendments/additions pertaining to batterie storage facilities, meeting to be held at the next Planning Commission meeting December 5. Township attorney Fred Lucas looking into the township adopting an escrow ordinance.
- 9. Zoning/Building Administrator Report Township attorney Fred Lucas moving forward with filing tickets with the court due to non-compliance/response from residents who have been notified to comply with the Blight Ordinance, residents have received at least two notices followed by a ticket.
- 10. Fireboard Report- Saine Fire Chief has been a great help with the potential batterie storage facility.
- 11. Township Hall Manager Report- a MOTION was made by Treasurer Zink and supported by Trustee Marion to move forward with having the floors refinished. Ayes 4 Nays 0 Trustee Hammond absent.
- 12. No Board Member Comments
- 13. The meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Kelly L. Marion	James C. Marion
Saline Township Clerk	Saline Township Supervisor

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, Kelly L. Marion, the duly qualified and elected Clerk for the Township of Saline, Washtenaw County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular board meeting held on the 11th day of October 2023.

Kelly L. Marion Saline Township Clerk